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Christopher 

Thank you for the summary. 

The information provided on Fridays' call has been fed into the Defence. Please find attached the updated sections of 
the draft Defence and a comparison to the last version which was circulated. 

We would be grateful if you could review this extract and provide any comments which you may have. If there are any 
sections which you believe are incorrect, please could flag and explain these. 

Would it be possible to complete this review by close of business tomorrow? 

Kind regards 

Amy 

From: Defence Legal (Chris Jay) L GRO
Sent: 11 July 2017 13:50 
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Cc: Harvey Michael; Newsome Pete; Godeseth Torstein 
Subject: Project Bramble: Legally Privileged and Confidential - DO NOT FORWARD 

Andy, 
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Re Pleading 21 and our meeting on 22 June when you requested a summary of what "Horizon "does", I am 
pleased to attach a summary broken down into service line activity. 

I trust that this addresses your question albeit in a slightly different manner possibly than you may be 
expecting, due to the complexity of the service supply. 

Best regards, 

Chris 

Christopher Jay, Senior Counsel 
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Amy Prime 
Solicitor 
Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct:; GRO 
Mobile;. _. _.-. _. _.Svf3R.-. _.-. 
Office: ' GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 

WBD 001017.000002 



WBON0001 147 
WBON0001147 

WBD 001 017.000003 


